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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0001 21 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Report.pdf 

Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] ~amela.Kelly@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, October 30,2008 454 PM 

0001 21 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt - October 2008 

Filed on Behalfofi 

Docket No. 

Title of filing: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

000121B-TP 

Embarq's RCA Rpt. - October 2008 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

6 pages 

Embarq's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - October 2008 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory Affairs Assistant 
Law Et External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ 
Voice: 850-599-1029 I Fax: 850-878-0777 1 Email: tamela.kellv@EMBARO.com 
Voice I Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

10/31/2008 



October 30,2008 

Sincerely, 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

at 
ii 

AT&T FloridflCG South Florida, 
Ine. 
E. Edenfielu.  Hatch 
c/o Mr. Gregory Foflensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
,.--a I I I * ~ ~  .I--- !4lcr~s\xwu __I-- _LLII_ l i t  Loin 

Covad Communications Company 
Mr. Gregory T. Diamond 
7901 Lowry Blvd. 
Denver, CO 80230-6906 
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Center did not provision within time limitations. 
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3Q3008 Ongoing Management is working to address otdering issues and exhaust 
issues to allow for timelier processing of orders. 
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